
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
 

550 West Seventh Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Bob Klein, Chair, and Members of the  
  Alcoholic Beverage Control Board  

 

DATE:  December 17, 2018 

FROM: Erika McConnell, Director 
 

RE:  2847 Goldie’s AK 

 
Requested 
Action: 

Transfer license application  

  
Statutory  
Authority: 

AS 04.06.090(b):  “The board shall review all applications for licenses made under 
this title and may order the director to issue, renew, revoke, transfer, or suspend 
licenses and permits authorized under this title.” 
 
AS 04.11.480(a):  “A local governing body may protest the issuance, renewal, 
relocation, or transfer to another person of a license by sending the board and the 
applicant a protest and the reasons for the protest within 60 days of receipt from the 
board of notice of filing of the application … The board shall consider a protest and 
testimony received at a hearing conducted under AS 04.11.510(b)(2) or (4) when it 
considers the application…If an application or continued operation is protested, the 
board shall deny the application or continued operation unless the board finds that 
the protest is arbitrary, capricious, and unreasonable.” 
 
AS 04.11.510(b)(2):  “the board may, on its own initiative or in response to an 
objection or protest, hold a hearing to ascertain the reaction of the public or a local 
governing body to an application if a hearing is not required under this subsection; 
the board shall send notice of a hearing conducted under this paragraph 20 days in 
advance of the hearing to each community council established within the 
municipality and to each nonprofit community organization entitled to notification 
under AS 04.11.310(b);” 

  
Staff Rec.: Approve a 60 day extension of the abeyance period 
 
Background:  The board upheld the City of Fairbanks protest of the license transfer with a 120 
day abeyance at the July 11, 2018, board meeting. The abeyance period ends January 2, 2019. The 
applicant has submitted a request for a 60-day extension of the abeyance period.  
 
At the October 15, 2018, meeting, the board adopted a new regulation that limits the abeyance 
period for local government protests to 180 days and does not allow any extensions of that period. 



 

While this regulation is not yet in effect, it reflects how the board intends to address abeyance 
periods. Thus this licensee’s abeyance period should be no more than 180 days and the extension 
should be limited to 60 days as requested. 
 
Attachment: Request for extension of abeyance 

City of Fairbanks Protest   
 






